Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision to final Agenda

Attachments: Tillman v. Lennear Board Action 7.21.15.pdf; Motion to Terminate Consent Decree.pdf

Two attachments have been added to Agenda Item F.11 on the final agenda.
The web page is updated and | am attaching the items for your review.
Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: FW: Error

FYl — I received this email from D2
Sally

From: Golan, Kika

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:40 AM
To: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: Error

Good morning, Sally. | noticed a typo in the Vincent Grimaldi resolution (not a D2 resolution), at the end the
word "REMEMBERED" is misspelled. This is on Tuesday's agenda, hopefully there's still time to fix it!

Kika Golan

Aide to County Commissioner, District 2
Merrit Island Service Complex

2575 North Courtenay Parkway Suite 200
Merritt Island, Florida 32953

Ph: (321) 454-6601

L-Mail: Kika.Golan@BrevardFlL..gov

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
“

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision 2 to the Final Agenda for Oct. 6, 2020

The web page has been updated with revision 2 of the Final Agenda for the October 6, 2020 regular meeting.
Agenda ltem E.1 has been deleted.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency Is a public entity and Is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision # 2 to Advanced Agenda for Oct. 6, 2020 -

There are additional revisions to the advanced agenda for the October 6t" Board
meeting.
e Agenda Item J.7 is an add on from the Sheriff’s Office
e Agenda Item J.3 and J.4 had revisions to the summaries
e Agenda Item J.6 had the attachment replaced.
These changes are on the Beach for your review.
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

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: October 6, 2020 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda for the October 6, 2020 Board of County Commissioners meeting will be posted tomorrow
afternoon. If you still have agendas in draft, please submit them and start the approval process.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for Oct. 6, 2020

The final agenda for the October 6, 2020 Board of County Commissioners is now available on the web page.
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



